



Marine, Scientific and Technical
Consultants and Surveyors



**Surveyor
(Master Mariner)** Brookes Bell LLP
Martins Building
Water Street
Liverpool L2 3SX

Telephone 0151 236 0083
Facsimile 0151 236 2945
E-mail jon.milner@brookesbell.com

Date of Birth 13th January 1977
Nationality British
Mobile 07770 478 993

Jon Milner is a Master Mariner with an HND in Nautical Science. He joined Brookes Bell in March 2010 from a position as Chief Officer with Maersk Line. During his 14 years at sea Jon served on Panamax and post Panamax container vessels trading worldwide in all ranks up to and including Chief Officer.

Professional Qualifications

Class 1 Master Mariner - Foreign-Going
Shipboard Security Officer (SSO) Certificate

Academic Qualifications

Higher National Diploma (Nautical Science)

Employment History

2007-2010 Maersk Line – Chief Officer.

Served as Chief Officer on various sized container ships from 4500 TEU up to 8500 TEU.

2002-2007 Maersk Line/P&O Nedlloyd – Second Officer.

Served on various sized container ships trading worldwide.

1999-2002 P&O Nedlloyd – Third Officer.

1995-1999 P&O Containers/P&O Nedlloyd – Deck Cadet.

Undertook a Deck Officer cadetship with P&O Containers, later to be P&O Nedlloyd. Qualified as a Deck Officer from South Tyneside College during 1999 and immediately commenced employment as 3rd Officer with P&O Nedlloyd.